# 140347
(DISTRICTS - ALL)

VILLAGE OF LOMBARD
REQUEST FOR BOARD OQF TRUSTEES ACTION

For Inclusion on Board Agenda

X Resolution or Ordinance (Blue) Waiver of First Requested
X Recommendations of Boards, Commissions & Committees (Green)
Other Business (Pink)
TO: PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES
FROM:  ScottR. Niehaus, Village Manager
DATE: August 26, 2014 (B of T) Date: September 4, 2014
TITLE: Grant Eligibility Policy

SUBMITTED BY: Village Manager’s Office and the Department of Community

Development (Al

" BACKGROUND/POLICY IMPLICATIONS:

Your Economic and Community Development Committee (ECDC) and the Community
Promotion and Tourism Committee transmits for your consideration its recommendation
regarding the above-referenced petition. The Economic and Community Development
Committee (ECDC) and the Community Promotion and Tourism Committee and have been
extensively reviewing the various Village programs as it pertains to eligibility of grants and other
public funding for individuals who have an affiliation with the Village.

Attached is a draft Ordinance adding the proposed Grant Eligibility Policy to be added to the
Village Board Policy Manual. The ECDC and Community Promotion and Tourism Committees
recommend approval of the Grant Eligibility Policy. (DISTRICTS - ALL)

Fiscal Impact/Funding Source:

Review (as necessary):
Village Attorney X . Date
Finance Director X Y Date

Village Manager X I%ZM: :2 2'44 4 4« Date 3%11 7( // %

NOTE: All materials raust be submitted to and approved by the Village Manager's Office by 12:00 noon, Wednesday. prior to the Agenda Distribution.




